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Ramendra Singh

From: rama jha <rama@creationsad.com>
Sent: 18 November 2024 11:38
To: Ramendra Singh
Subject: Quotation For Mumbai Delhi Expressway Outlet 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find quotation sheet for Mumbai Delhi Expressway Outlet branding work. 
 

Location Size Total Sqft Media Rate  
Total 
cost 

  W H         
Back panel 122 89 90 Digital Vinyl 95 8550 
left side Panel 171 89 120 Digital Vinyl 95 11400 
Right side Panel 171 89 120 Digital Vinyl 95 11400 
Front lower Panel 202 32 52 Digital Vinyl 95 4940 
Front Upper Side 
Panel 46 24 8 Digital Vinyl 95 760 

Front Menu Panel 4 2 8 
Translite 
Boxt 18000 18000 

Transport cost           5000 
            60050 
Gst Extra As 
applicable       

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Rama Jha 
9811337626 
 

 
 
Contact Us: 
E-7, Sector-3, Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301. 
https://creationsad.com 

 
 

 You don't often get email from rama@creationsad.com. Learn why this is important   


